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February 27, 2018 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
PUBLIC WORKS BID NO. 2018-001  
OTERO/GREENTREE REGIONAL LANDFILL CELL #5 
 
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number One (1) by including in the 
Bid proposal.  
 
Addendum Number 1 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the above 
referenced PWB as follows: 
 
Question:    In the Geosynthetic Clay Liner Specification Section 1.4 it requires certain 

submittals to be included with the bid. Can this be changed to be post bid since 
this is something that is normally provided during the submittal process. 

Answer:   Bidders shall provide all requested documentation within their bid package as 
noted within the project manual and construction drawings.   

 
Question:    On Plan Page D100, Detail 2, it states the GCL to be woven on both sides. The  

GCL specs call out for a Bentomat St. material which is woven on one side and 
non-woven on the other side. Which material should be priced out on this 
project?  

Answer:      Provide pricing based on Bid Item No. 10 on the Bid Schedule. The item 
description for Bid Item No. 10 states that the Geosynthetic Clay Liner with 
Woven Geotextiles on Both Sides, CIP (Anchor and drainage trenches, waste, 
overlap, or materials used for convenience are considered incidental to project 
and no extra payment will be made).   

 
Question:   Earth has been removed from the new future cell. Can you tell us how current 

the existing topo is and how accurate the quantity of earth to be moved is 
currently? It was stated at the pre-bid meeting that the quantity of dirt to be 
removed was not the amount given in the bid proposal. We need an accurate 
quantity for bid purposes  

Answer:   SMA has completed recent topo work since the pre-bid meeting. The updated 
earthwork quantities are as follows: 

    Unclassified excavation cut: 89,700 cy 
   Unclassified excavation fill: 25,340 cy 

Bid Item No. 2 on the Bid Form has been modified to the following information 
and should be used to bid the project. Unclassified Excavation: Contractor to 
grade. Finish grade to design plan set 64,360 cy.  



 
Question:   The sand layer is an alternate-but the rock and leachate piping is not. This is 

very difficult to install the piping, without the sand layer being placed at same 
time. Will the contractor have to remobilize to install these items or how do you 
propose this work to be done?  

Answer: Means and methods are the responsibility of the contractor.  
 
Question:   Is the sand layer available onsite, and will the sand material meet all specs for 

this contract?  
Answer:  The sand layer will be acquired from on-site materials. The sand material has 

been previously approved during the construction of earlier cell phases.   
 
Question:   Will the owner furnish all the sand layer onsite and if not, will there be a bid item 

for importing offsite sand material?  
Answer: The sand layer will be acquired from on site materials. The need for importing is 

not required and will not be included as a separate bid item.  
 
Question:   Is there a geotechnical report for this project?   
Answer: A geotechnical report has not been provided for this project at this time.  
 
Question:   What is the depth of groundwater? 
Answer: The depth of the groundwater is approximately 200-feet.  
 
Question:   Can you give us an accurate distance to the earth waste disposal sites from the 

excavation new cell area?   
Answer:  Disposal sites will be directly adjacent to Cell No. 5.  
 
Question:   May we have a cad file for the dirt take-off purposes or construction purposes?   
Answer: CAD files will be released to the awarded bidder.  
 
Question:   May we have the subgrade bid item by the sq yard? Why is it bid by cubic yard? 

Do we have to remove and replace or prep in place?  
Answer: Subgrade bid item has been modified to 55,410 sq. yards. Material shall be 

scarified, moisture treated and recompacted in place.  
 
Question:   Can you give us a more accurate account of the location of the existing liner?  
Answer: The City of Alamogordo will be responsible for the location of the existing liner.  
 
Question:   Can you give us a bit item for tying onto the existing liner?   
Answer: Tying onto the existing liner is incidental to the placement of the new liner. This 

will not be included as a separate bid item.  
 
Question:   Could you explain more about the 10% local preference?  
Answer: Refer to Section 2, Instructions to Bidders, sub-section 32.0, Bid Evaluation 

Criterion for Area Businesses.  
 
Question:   What is the perforation layout on the 12-inch on center leachate pipe?   
Answer: Pattern provided in Detail 3 of Sheet D101 shall be utilized for the perforation 

layout on the 12-inch leachate pipe.   



 
Question:   Will a SWPPP be required, or can work be done under the landfill permit? 
Answer: Refer to Basic Requirements Section 1.39.C of the Technical Specifications 

section for all requirements relating to the project’s SWPPP.  
 
Question:   Will the 2’ soil cushion for Alternate A-1, 33,988 cy be moved to the regular bid 

item list?    
Answer: The 2’ soil cushion will remain as Alternate A-1.  
 
 
Clarification: 

 
1. Prospective bidders are advised that UPS and FEDEX cannot guarantee delivery 

by 2:00 p.m. 
2. Construction water will be provided at no cost to the contractor; however, tracking 

of the loads will be required due to Owner reporting requirements.   
 

 
All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is 
hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum Number One (1) using this acknowledgement page and submit with the Bid 
proposal. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Barbara Pyeatt 
Chief Procurement Officer 
 

Received By:  ______________________________________________ 

 

Date Received:  ____________________________________________ 

 

Business Name:  ___________________________________________ 

 

Signature:  ________________________________________________ 



SEC 3 - PG 1 

SECTION 3 - BID SCHEDULE 
 
BIDDER agrees to perform all of the work described in the specifications and shown on the 
plans for the following unit or lump sum prices. Prices should be written in numerals in the 
spaces provided. 
 

Public Works Bid No. 2018-001 
Otero/Greentree Regional Landfill Cell #5 

 

ITEM 
NO. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT 
EST. 
QTY. 

UNIT 
PRICE 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

1 
Soil Compaction Testing Allowance (95% of 
Modified Proctor). 

LS 1 $6,000 $6,000 

2 
Unclassified Excavation: Contractor to grade. 
Finish grade to design plan set 

CY 64,360   

3 
6” Subgrade compacted to 95% Modified 
Proctor Density (ASTM1557) 

SY 55,410   

4 
6-inch Perforated HDPE SDR11 Pipe, including 
all appurtenances, CIP 

LF 730   

5 
6-inch Solid HDPE SDR11 Pipe, including all 
appurtenances, Complete-In-Place (CIP) 

LF 255   

6 
12-inch Perforated HDPE SDR11 Pipe, including 
all appurtenances, CIP 

LF 30   

7 
12-inch Solid HDPE SDR11 Pipe, including all 
appurtenances, CIP 

LF 155   

8 

60 Mil HDPE Double Textured, Side-Slope Liner 
- including weld and integrity testing of the liner 
and anchor trench, CIP (Anchor and drainage 
trenches, waste, overlap, or materials used for 
convenience are considered incidental to project 
and no extra payment will be made). 

SY 18,254   

 

9 

60 Mil HDPE Smooth, Floor Liner - including 
weld and integrity testing of the liner and anchor 
trench, CIP (Anchor and drainage trenches, 
waste, overlap, or materials used for 
convenience are considered incidental to project 
and no extra payment will be made). 

SY 32,826   

10 

Geosynthetic Clay Liner with Woven Geotextiles 
on Both Sides, CIP (Anchor and drainage 
trenches, waste, overlap, or materials used for 
convenience are considered incidental to project 
and no extra payment will be made). 

SY 51,080   

11 
Non-Woven Geosynthetic Filter Fabric (6-inch 
minimum overlap), CIP 

SY 820   

12 Coarse Aggregate; Type H (Graded Drain Rock) CY 257   



SEC 3 - PG 2 

 

TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT EXCLUDING NMGRT $___________________ 
 
 

 

TOTAL ADD. ALT. BID AMOUNT EXCLUDING NMGRT                       $___________________ 
 

TOTAL BASE BID & ADD. ALT. AMOUNTS EXCLUDING NMGRT         $___________________ 
 
 
 
NOTE:  Gross receipts tax shall be paid with each pay request as it is submitted at the 
current tax rate for the County of Otero, New Mexico (6.3125%) 
 
To the City of Alamogordo, New Mexico (hereinafter called "OWNER"), the undersigned, 
(hereinafter called "BIDDER"), in compliance with your invitation for bids for the construction of 
Otero/Greentree Regional Landfill Cell #5, Public Works Bid No. 2018-001, having carefully 
examined the Contract Documents and the site of the proposed work, and being familiar with all 
of the conditions surrounding the construction of the proposed project including the availability of 
materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, and supplies, and to construct 
the project in accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time set forth herein, and at 
the unit prices stated above.  These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the 
work required under the Contract Documents of which this Bid Schedule is a part. Quantities 
shown in this Bid Schedule are estimated and actual payment will be made on the basis of the 
unit bid prices for confirmed quantities as constructed.  
  
 
BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following addenda: ______ _______ ______ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13 

Stormwater Protection Structure; including 
earthwork for ditch (95% Modified Proctor for 
Maximum Dry Density), earthwork for berm, 4x8 
CDX with 1/4" or greater thickness plywood 
sheeting, marker stakes every 50 ft, and marker 
flag every 50 ft. 

LF 
 

730 
  

14 
4 Layers of 200 Mil HDPE Geonet Cushion 
Covering Leachate Sump Floor, as shown on 
plans, CIP 

SY 80   

A-1 Soil Cushion, 2’ (24” thickness) soil layer used 
for protective layer on top of Geomembrane 

CY 33,988   



SEC 3 - PG 3 

CALLOUT NOTICE ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder 
 
              
Business Name of Bidder 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder  
 
              
Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signature 
 
              
BIDDER'S New Mexico Contractor's License No. & Classification 
 
              
Address 
 
              
Telephone       Fax 
 
 
(SEAL)  If Bid Proposal is submitted by a corporation 
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